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MEMORANDUM 
 
 

 
February 13, 2026 
 

 
 

To:   Casey Brannon, Supervisor, District I 
   Trey Baxter, Supervisor, District II 
   Gerald Steen, Supervisor, District III 
   Karl Banks, Supervisor, District IV 
   Paul Griffin, Supervisor, District V 
 
 

From:  Tim Bryan, P.E., PTOE 
     County Engineer  

 
Re:  Speed Humps  
  Willow Way, Birch Lane and Southern Oak Way 
    

 
The Engineering Department is requesting Board approval to install speed humps on Willow Way, Birch 
Lane and Southern Oak Way.  The applicants followed all procedures as outlined in the Madison County 
Policy on Traffic Calming and have submitted a petition for the request with a minimum of 75% of the 
affected residents in support of the placement.  It is the recommendation of the Engineering Department 
that this request be approved and that the Board authorize placement of 4 speed humps on Willow Way, 
Birch Lane and Southern Oak Way. 
    

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
CASEY BRANNON          TREY BAXTER         GERALD STEEN        KARL M. BANKS      PAUL GRIFFIN 
       District One                  District Two                District Three                District Four           District Five 


















